

Michele C. Atkinson

Principal

Ms. Atkinson has over 30 years of experience providing clients with litigation support services, statistical analysis, income analysis, database management, asset tracing, business valuations for purposes of marital dissolution, buy/sell transactions, business disputes and legal matters involving eminent domain, and consulting services.

Ms. Atkinson has provided expert testimony on several marital dissolution matters involving income available for support, stock options and RSUs, credits and reimbursements, and tracing of separate and community property.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2016 to present	Torrey Partners	Principal
1994 to 2015	Brodshatzer, Wallace, Spoon & Yip, APC	Senior Financial Analyst
1990 to 1994	Moss Adams	Senior Financial Analyst

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts in Business Economics, San Diego State University, 1990

Business Valuation coursework:

Institute of Business Appraisers

American Society of Appraisers BV201-BV204

MEMBERSHIPS IN PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

NACVA (National Association of Certified Valuators and Analysts)

CalCPA Financial Professional Membership

IDFA (Institute for Divorce Financial Analysts)

TEACHING

University of San Diego School of Law – Guest lecturer / moot court

Various presentations to law firms on Business Valuation; Income Analysis; Deciphering Financial and Tax Documents; and Damage Calculations for MCLE credit